UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #377
ATCHISON COUNTY COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: USD #377 Board of Education
FROM: Steve Wiseman, Superintendent of Schools
DATE: December 12, 2016
SUBJECT:  GIFTS AND GRANTS RECOMMENDATIONS

RECOMMENDATION:

The USD #377 Board of Education accept the gifts and/or grants as recommended and submitted
by Steve Wiseman, Superintendent of Schools.

EXPLANATION:

The Gifts and/or Grants are made in accordance with Board Policy and all applicable State Laws
and/or State Board of Education Regulations.

To the Elementary School:
Underwear, gloves, pants, etc from the United Methodist Church
$954.25 from Elementary PTO for PreSchool field trip
Socks, underwear, and pants from Kathy Enzbrenner

To the Junior Senior High:
$300 from Martin Trash Service to the HS Girls Basketball Program
$300 from Martin Construction to the HS Girls Basketball Program
135 Tiger t-shirts from Leslie Bosch to the HS girls’ basketball team to give out to spectators at
home games
Junior Class — Redwheel Fundraiser donations - $31.00
FFA — Fruit and Meat Sales donations - $119.00
STUCO - Pink Out raffle & pumpkins - $117.00
FFA — Parade Float Donation - $20.00
FFA — Donation for Tractor pull help at the fair — $20.00
HS Band — Atchison Kiwanis Halloween Parade 2016 - $100.00
Drama Club — Free will donation dessert bar for Fall Musical — $629.00
Band — Cherrydale Farms Fundraiser donations — $120.25
Soundmasters — Atchison Area Teacher Association - $25.00
Anonymous Donation - $50.00
Anonymous Donation - $50.00
Community Club - $100.00
KAYS — Anonymous Donation - $50.00



